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April 15, 2025 

 

To All Bidders: 

 

Subject:   Bid No. CR-8391-M5 – Locksmithing Services / City 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 

changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 

 

• The Bid Opening Date has been moved to Wednesday, April 23, 2025. Time remains at 10:00am 

local time. 

 

Questions Received By this Office & Answers from the City: 

1) What type of LCN auto operators do you primarily have out there? Auto Equalizers (4600) or 

Senior Swing (94/9500)? 4600 Series (Auto Equalizer) 

2) For the 98 mechanical devices – carry a price for Rim devices or should we look at SVR or CVR 

options? 98 Rim & 9827 LBR 

3) Questions for Items in table below, Answers in Red 

 

 

Item 
# 

Est. 
Annual 

Qty. 
Description Measure Question Answer 

A 300 Regular  Each 
Need Clarification - 
Brand/Type? 

Residential 

B 200 Double Sided  Each 
Need Clarification - 
Brand/Type? 

File Cabinet 

C 200 Sectional  Each 
Need Clarification - 
Brand/Type? 

Corbin Russwin 

D 200 High Security  Each 
Need Clarification - 
Brand/Type? 

Schlage Primus XP 

E 500 Schlage Everest T High Security  Each 
Need Clarification -Cut 
Key or Key Blanks? 

Blank Keys & Cut Keys 

F 100 Schlage Everest T Cores 23-030  Each 
Need Clarification - 
Master Keyed or 
uncombinated? 

Uncombinated & 
Combinated Cores 
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2 - Additional Items 

G 100 LCN Power Operator Door Closers  Each 
What model 
numbers? 

4600 Series (Auto 
Equalizer) 

H 100 
LCN 4040XP Surface Mounted Door 
Closers 

Each 
Heavy duty arm? 
Metal or plastic cover? 

Yes, heavy duty arm; 
Plastic cover 

I 100 
Von Duprin 98 Series QEL Rim 
Device (quiet electric latch 
retraction) 

Each     

J 100 
Von Duprin 98 Series Mechanical 
Devices 

Each 
Rim? Mortise? CVR? 
SVR? 

98 Rim & 9827 LBR 

K 100 Locknetics Electric Strike Device Each 
Surface Rim? 
Cylindrical? Mortise? 

RS & CS Series 

L 50 
Von Duprin Key Removable 
Mullion, Model # KR4954; 7'6" SP 
13 

Each     

M 150 
Schlage Classroom Locks: SCH 
ND53RD ATH IS-LOC ENTRANCE 
LOCK W/ INSIDE INDICATOR 626 

Each 
RD w/ core? JD 
without core? 

JD 

N  150 
Schlage Office / Entrance Locks: 
ND53RD ATH 626 

Each Same as above? No indication 

 

 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 

terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 

 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Stephen R. McDonald 

Assistant Purchasing Director 
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